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Auguat 3, 1964

Mr. Jamms O. Kaoplaer

Regional Agministrator

U.S5. Nuclear Rezsgulatory Commission
Region Il

799 Rooseavelt Roed

Glam Siliyrm, IL &0137

Subject: LaSalls Caount Statlion Unit 2
Supplesmental gupanta to Inspe
Resort No. SO374/834.-04
NAC Dockat NO., 30-37a4

ction

Reftarasnaces (a): W. S. Little lettsr to Cordell Resd
dated April 24, 1l198a.

Kgpolsry

(b):s D. L. Farrar lettar to 3. G.
1934,

datad May 22 and June 14,

ODmar Mr. Keppler:

A meeting was held af Regilon IIY Detwesn Commonwealth Edizon
parsonnel and Messrs. AR, walker, W. Guldemond, ©. wWilliams, at. al.
of your staf?f, During this mesting, Commonweslin Eaison progosed an
alternacive metnod to sacliafy the NAC reqQuiramant containmesag inm Lftem
2.C of referanca (a). Thnis letter cdocuments Our Soeamitment made
during that meeting.

. LaSalieée County Statlion will incorporate intp administraetive

gtoooauroo cautions stating the €0l r£3 of control indicating
ights have beesn changed in the fisld ta implement thne Tgreen
Doard"” concept and may not match the colors sShown On drawings.

2. Administrative procsguras governing modifications, work
requests, and post maintesnanocs testing will be revised to
include the cuutions necessary to prevent inadvertant compromise
of gressn board conceot due poasible gifferences in control l1ight
color arrangements shown on drawings.

3. Tha green board concept and the resulting deviation from cantrol
light color arrengements shown On drawings will be included in
aen annual gperator training module and ina Cthe statlon retraining
praogram.

4. The adbove commiiments are spgplicable to LuSelile County Staction
and to any other CECO Nuclear Generating Station whichn 2lacts Lo
impleaacent the ?raen Doarg concept withaut revision of appropriacs
grawing contro light color arrangementsa.
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we expesot to complete the sbove procecCurTe &and Trsining
grogram rwviglons by Octlcodber 1, 19E84.

If you have sny ouvestions regarding thise mutter, Divese
contact this affice,

Vory CSrfuly yours,

/

Director

SOLSN




Commonwealth Edison

One First National Plaza, Chicago. lilinois
Address Reply to Post Office Box 767
Chicago, Illinois 60690

August 3, 1984

Mr. James G. Kegpler

Regional Administrator

U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Region III

799 Roosevelt Road

Glen Ellyn, IL 60137

Subject: LaSalle County Station Unit 2
Supplemental Reponse to Inspection
Report No. 50-374/84-04
NRC Docket No. 50-374

References (a): W. S. Little letter to Cordell Reed
dated April 24, 1984.

(b): D. L. Farrar letter to J. G. Keppler
dated May 22 and June 14, 1984.

Dear Mr. Keppler:

A meeting was neld at Region III between Commonwealth Edison
personnel and Messrs. R. Walker, W. Guldemond, C. Williams, et. al.
of your staff. During this meeting, Commonwealth Edison proposed an
alternative method to satisfy the NRC requirement contained in item
2.C of reference (a). This letter documents our commitment made
during that meeting.

1. LaSalle County Station will incorporate into administrative
procedures cautions stating the colors of control indicating
lights have been changed in the field to implement the "green
board" concept and may not match the colors shown on drawings.

2. Administrative procedures governing modifications, work
requests, and post maintenance testing will be revised to
include the cautions necessary to prevent inadvertant compromise
of green board concept due possible differences in control light
color arrangements shown on drawings.

3. The green board concept and the resulting deviation from control
light color arrangements shown on drawings will be included in
ar. annual operator training module and in the station retraining
program.

4. The above commitments are applicable to LaSalle County Station
and to any other CECo Nuclear Generating Station which elects to
implement the green board concept without revision of appropriate
drawing control light color arrangements.
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We expect to complete the above procedure and training
program revisions by October 1, 1984.

If you have any questions regarding this matter, please
contact tnis office.

Very truly yours,

D. L. Farrar
Director of Nuclear Licensing
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